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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Dana Hoyle [dhoyle@matrixbt.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 7:45 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Beaton, Rebecca (UTC); Dana Hoyle
Subject: Docket No. UT-072149

Importance: High _
Attachments: COMPANY CONTACT LIST.pdf

In accordance with your request dated November 13, 2007, Matrix Telecom, Inc. provides the attached company
contact list. Please note, Matrix recently acquired the assets of Trinsic Communications, Inc. and Touch 1 out of
bankruptcy. Therefore, please refer any issues related to former customers of Trinsic or Touch 1 to the
appropriate party on the attached listing.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me directly.

Dana Hoyle
M ocages of Regulatory Affairs

Matrg[eesivess

Matrix Business Technologies
7171 Forest Lane, Suite 700
Datlas, Texas 75230

©: 214.432.1453
4.432.1576

Www, mat ixbt.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO
CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT INFORMATION OR WORK PRODUCT. THE INFORMATION
IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF
YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AGENT OF THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN
ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY VIA EMAIL OR BY TELEPHONE AT (214) 432-1453 AND
THEN DESTROY ALL COPIES OF THIS EMAIL.

Order a T1 PowerPack today and get $100 bonus, FREE Installatlon and up to 2 FREE Months of Service! Ask me

11/28/2007




MATRIX TELECOM, INC. D/B/A MATRIX BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
COMPANY CONTACT LIST

Company Management — Primary Contact

Dana Hoyle

Manager of Regulatory Affairs
7171 Forest Lane Dr. Suite 700
Dallas, Texas 75230
214/432-1453 voice
214/432-1576 facsimile

Company Management — Secondary Contact

Scott Klopack

VP of Regulatory Affairs and General Counsel
7171 Forest Lane Dr. Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75230

214/432-1468 voice

214/432-1576 facsimile

Company Network Services — Primary Contact

Thomas Fritz

General Manager

161 Chestnut Street

1 City CenterRochester, NY 14604
585/530.3712 voice

800/657-9714 facsimile

Company Network Services — Primary Contact

Rich Wright

NOC Supervisor161 Chestnut Street
1 City CenterRochester, NY 14604
585/399-4150 voice

800/657-7229 facsimile

Billing Contact

Molly Butts

Tax Manager

7171 Forest Lane Dr. Suite 700
Dallas, Texas 75230
214/432-1459 voice
214/432-1576 facsimile




